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Nafta Works; a monthly newsletter on 
NAFTA and related issues. vol. 13 issue 
12.  December 2008. 
 
http://www.naftamexico.net/naftaworks/nw2
008/Dec08.pdf  
 
Shifts in U.S. Merchandise Trade 2007; 
Investigation No. 332-345. U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
Publication 4044.  December 2008 
 
http://www.usitc.gov/tradeshifts/2008/docu
ments/pub4044.pdf  
 
Surface Trade with Canada and Mexico 
Rose 7.5 Percent from September 2007. 
U.S. Department of Transportation, 
Office of Public Affairs, December 1, 
2008  
 
http://www.bts.gov/press_releases/2008/bts0
57_08/pdf/bts057_08.pdf  
 
U.S. Rail-Carried Trade with Canada 
and Mexico. Federal Railroad 
Administration, U.S. Department of 
Transportation, December 2008 
 
 

http://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/infocus/transition/index.html 
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How Much Will the Global Financial 
Storm Hurt Mexico? Erwan Quintin 
and Edward Skelton. Southwest 
Economy. Federal Reserve Bank of 
Dallas,  November/December 2008 
 
http://www.dallasfed.org/research/swe/20
08/swe0806c.pdf 
 
It’s Not Just the Economy: Tackling 
the Crisis of Global Order.  The 
Brookings Institution.  December 9, 
2008. 
 
http://www.brookings.edu/opinions/2008/
1209_global_crisis_mgi.aspx 
 
More and Better Aid for Trade; 
presentation. Frans Lammersen,  
OECD. XIX Meeting of International 
Cooperation Directors for Latin 
America and the Caribbean, Mexico 
City, Mexico, 9 and 10 December 
2008 
 
http://www.sela.org/DB/ricsela/EDOCS/S
Red/2008/12/T023600003222-0-
More_and_better_aid_for_Trade_(Presenta
tion).pdf 

http://www.fra.dot.gov/downloads/policy/
can_mex%20paper%20dec08%20(2).pdf  
 
Weathering the Storm in Latin 
America by Jaime Daremblum.  
Hudson Institute.  December 2, 2008. 
 
http://las.hudson.org/index.cfm?fuseactio
n=publication_details&id=5893 
 
What Can We Believe In Now?  
Sidney Weintraub.  CSIS.  December 
2008. 
 
http://www.csis.org/media/csis/pubs/issue
s200812.pdf 
 
World Economic Situation and 
Prospects 2009.  United Nations. 
January 30, 2009. 
 
http://www.un.org/esa/policy/wess/wesp2
009files/wesp2009.pdf 
 

INTERNET USA es 
una publicación 

mensual producida 
por la Biblioteca 

Benjamín Franklin, 
que le ofrece una 

selección de páginas 
electrónicas 

relevantes sobre los 
diferentes tópicos de 
la agenda bilateral 
entre México y los 
Estados Unidos de 

América. 
 

Los vínculos no 
oficiales se ofrecen 

sin el respaldo de su 
contenido. 

 
Por favor, envíe 

cualquier duda o 
comentario a la 

siguiente dirección 
electrónica:   

velazquezjg@state.go
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Consúltenos en 
Internet 
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Highlights of Accomplishments 
and Results of the Administration 

of George W. Bush 
 

http://georgewbush-
whitehouse.archives.gov/infocus/b
ushrecord/documents/legacybookl

et.pdf 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Selected Speeches of President 
George W. Bush, 2001 - 2008 

 
http://georgewbush-

whitehouse.archives.gov/infocus/b
ushrecord/documents/Selected_S
peeches_George_W_Bush.pdf 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sitios sugeridos 

 
 

En esta sección encontrará  

vínculos en la red sobre la 

vida, la cultura, la historia, 

las instituciones, la ciencia y 

la tecnología de los Estados 

Unidos de América. 
 
 

Business.gov 
 

http://www.business.gov/ 
 

Consumer Product Safety 
Commission (CPSC) 

 
http://www.cpsc.gov/ 

 
Federal Citizen 

Information Center 
(Pueblo, CO) 

 
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/ 

 
Georege W. Bush 

presidential Library 
 

http://www.georgewbushli
brary.com/  

 
International Boundary & 

Water Commission 
 

http://www.ibwc.state.gov/ 
 

Office of Terrorism and 
Financial Intelligence 

 
http://www.treas.gov/offic

es/enforcement/ 
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Immigrants and the current  
economic crisis: research, 
evidence, policy challenges, 
and implications. Demetrios 
G. Papademetriou and Aaron 
Terrazas. Migration Policy 
Institute, January 2009 
 
http://www.migrationpolicy.org/
pubs/lmi_recessionJan09.pdf 
 
International Labor 
Migration:  A Responsible 
Role for Business.  Business 
for Social Responsibility.  
December 2008. 
 
http://www.bsr.org/reports/BSR_
LaborMigrationRoleforBusiness.
pdf 
 
Latino Workers in the 
Ongoing Recession:  2007 to 
2008 by Rakesh Kochhar.  
Pew Hispanic Center.  
December 15, 2008. 
 
http://pewhispanic.org/files/repor
ts/99.pdf 
 
Reform of U.S. Immigration 
Law Still Needed to Secure 
Borders, Gain Verified 
Workers. California Chamber 
of Commerce, 2008 
 
http://www.calchamber.com/Site
CollectionDocuments/www.calch
amber.com/CC/BizIssues/2008/2
008HighlightedIssues/immigratio

n08.pdf
   
Uneven progress; The 
employment pathways of 
skilled immigrants in the 
United States.  Jeanne 
Batalova, Michael Fix and 
Peter A. Creticos. Migration 
Policy Institute, October  
2008 
http://www.migrationpolicy.org/
pubs/BrainWasteOct08.pdf  
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After Action Report—General 
Barry R McCaffrey USA 
(Ret). Visit Mexico, 5-7 
December 2008 
 
http://www.mccaffreyassociates.
com/pdfs/Mexico_AAR_-
_December_2008.pdf  
 
EE.UU. y México buscan 
reducir tráfico de drogas 
ilícitas.  Depto. de Estado.  
Programas de Información 
Internacional.   Diciembre 22, 
2008 
 
http://www.america.gov/st/peace
sec-
spanish/2008/December/2008122
2111939emanym0.2437555.html 
 
Justice in Mexico. Trans-
border Institute. News Report 
December 2008 
 
http://www.justiceinmexico.org/

news/pdf/justiceinmexico-
december2008news-
report122408.pdf  
 
National Drug Threat 
Assessment 2009.  
Department of Justice. 
December 16, 2008. 
 
http://www.usdoj.gov/ndic/pubs3
1/31379/31379p.pdf 
 
United States Southern 
Command Strategy 2018. 
Commander, United States 
Southern Command, 
Partnership for the Americas, 
December 2008 
 
http://www.southcom.mil/AppsS
C/files/0UI0I1177092386.pdf 

 
U.S.-Mexico Border Policy 
Report “Effective Border 
Policy: Security, 
Responsibility and Human 
Rights at the U.S.-Mexico 
Border”. November 2008 
 
http://borderaction.org/bordertas
kforce/Border%20Policy%20Rep
ort%202008.pdf  
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A Charge Kept: The Record of the 
Bush Presidency 2001–2009 

 
http://georgewbush-

whitehouse.archives.gov/infocus/bus
hrecord/documents/charge-kept.pdf 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

100 Things Americans May Not 
 Know About the  

Bush Administration Record 
 

http://georgewbush-
whitehouse.archives.gov/infocus/bus
hrecord/documents/appendix_acc_fo

r_web.pdf 
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Agencia de los Estados 
Unidos para el Desarrollo 
Internacional.  
 
http://www.usaid.gov/  
 
Departamento de Estado. 
"México: información del 
país" 
 
http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/
mx/  
 
Departamento de Estado. 
Programas de Información 
Internacional.  México 
 
http://www.america.gov/esp/wo
rld/mexico.html 
 
Departamento de Estado. 
Programas de Información 
Internacional. Recursos del 
gobierno de los E.U.A. en 
español. 
 
http://www.america.gov/esp/ 

Departamento de Estado. "La 
sociedad Estados Unidos de 
América-México" 
 
http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx/
c7980.htm 
 
Embajada de los Estados 
Unidos de América en México 
 
http://www.usembassy-
mexico.gov/  
 
Embajada de los Estados 
Unidos Mexicanos en los 
E.U.A.   
 
http://portal.sre.gob.mx/eua/  
 
La Enciclopedia de la Frontera 
http://www.utep.edu/border/  
 
Frontera Norte Sur 
http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/fr
ontera/public_html/ 
 
Instituto Internacional de 
Educación. Oficina para  
América Latina 
 

http://www.iie.org/latinamerica/sp
anish  
 
Esta semana en Washington; 
Compilación de noticias  
 
http://www.america.gov/services/e
mail-alerts.html 
 
Servicio Cultural e Informativo 
de los Estados Unidos. 
 
http://www.america.gov 
 
Servicio de Comercio Exterior 
de la Embajada Americana 
 
http://www.buyusa.gov/mexico/es/ 
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continua… 
 
 

United States Office of 
Government Ethics 

 
http://www.usoge.gov/ 

 
United States Trade and 

Development Agency 
 

http://www.ustda.gov/ 
 
 

       

Liverpool 31, Col. Juárez, 
06600, México, D.F. | Tels.: 5080-2089 / 5080-2733 
Tel.(01)(55)5080-2089/(01)(55)5080-2733   
Fax (01)(55)5591-0075 
www.usembassy-mexico.gov/bbf/biblioteca.htm 

http://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/infocus/bushrecord/documents/charge-kept.pdf
http://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/infocus/bushrecord/documents/appendix_acc_for_web.pdf
http://www.usaid.gov/
http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx/
http://www.america.gov/esp/world/mexico.html
http://www.america.gov/esp/
http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx/c7980.htm
http://www.usembassy-mexico.gov/
http://portal.sre.gob.mx/eua/
http://www.utep.edu/border/
http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/frontera/public_html/
http://www.iie.org/latinamerica/spanish
http://www.america.gov/services/email-alerts.html
http://www.america.gov
http://www.buyusa.gov/mexico/es/
http://www.usoge.gov/
http://www.ustda.gov/

